TO: Speaker of the House, Minority Leader of the House, Senate President,
Minority Leader of the Senate

FROM: James E. Rogers, Executive Director
SUBJECT: Statistics from the Office of the Legislative Inspector General/Ohio

DATE: March 07, 2000

Pursuant to Ohio Revised Code Section 101.72(H), the following statistical information
is published. This information pertains to lobbyist registration statements filed with the Office of
the Legislative Inspector General during 1999.

A. Reqistrations.

Leqislative Engagements Leqgislative Agents  Executive Engagements Executive Agents

2300 1129 1736 829

B. Expenditures — 1999

1. By Legislative Agent $241,915.86

2. By Executive Agency Lobbyist $19,566.11

TOTAL - Legislative and Executive Agency Lobbyists — 1999 $261,481.97



B. (Expenditures — 1999 — Cont.)

3. By Legislative Employer $385,231.99

4. By Executive Agency Employer $3,880.42
TOTAL - Legislative and Executive Employer — 1999 $389,112.41
GRAND TOTAL - ALL EXPENDITURES $650,594.38

C. Non-Compliance on Updated Statements.

January — April 1999 5.5% 62 DELINQUENCIES

May — August 1999 7.6% 86 DELINQUENCIES

September — December 1999 4.1% 46 DELINQUENCIES
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